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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Wgs_te LJcegc_e.ApplIc_atjal in respect of Kiei-nan Sand si Gravel LtcS at Foxtown, 
Suminerhi 11, Co. Meath, 

Dear blr Slieils 

I acknowledge rcceipt on 20-09- 1 1 of infonnatioli requested under Article 14(2)(b)(ii) 
of the Waste blanagement (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you that the 
infoimation is currently bcing assessed h i -  compliance the above referenced 
Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programiiie Officer 
Office of Cliinatc. Licensing & RUOUI-W Usc 


